
From: "Nancy Beaubaire" <beaubaire@bhwp.org> 
To: PABIODIV@webmail.upb.pitt.edu 
Subject: PABIODIV: Land Ethics Symposium Feb. 17 
Date: Thu,  3 Feb 2005 19:55:11 -0500 (EST) 
 
Hello everyone, 
 
We still have room in our Fifth Annual Land Ethics Symposium: Creative Approaches to Ecological 
Landscaping, sponsored by Bowman's Hill Wildflower Preserve on Thursday, February 17. 
 
Information about the symposium can be obtained from the Preserve's website, http://www.bhwp.org  
(on the homepage, go to Latest News; click on "Fifth Annual Land Ethics Symposium for 
Professionals") 
 
Please note that the registration deadline is Thursday, February 10. If you have any questions or need 
additional information, feel free to contact me. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Nancy Beaubaire 
Director of Communications 
Bowman's Hill Wildflower Preserve 
P.O. Box 685 
New Hope, PA 18938 
215-862-2924 (phone) 
215-862-1846 (fax) 
beaubaire@bhwp.org 
 
Contact:   Nancy Beaubaire (215) 862-2924; beaubaire@bhwp.org, www.bhwp.org 
Event:     Land Ethics Symposium: Creative Approaches for Ecological Landscaping 
Date/Time  Thursday, February 17, 2005, 8:15 am - 4:15 pm 
Sponsor:   Bowman's Hill Wildflower Preserve, New Hope, Pennsylvania 
Co-Sponsors: Solebury Township, County of Bucks Office of the Commissioners, Andropogon 
Associates, PA/DE Chapter of American Society of Landscape Architects, Temple University/Ambler 
Location:    Sheraton Bucks County Hotel, Langhorne, Pennsylvania 
Who Should Attend: Landscape architects, designers, contractors & other members of the landscape 
industry; public & private land owners/managers, land planners & developers, environmental 
consultants, state & municipal officials, students. 
CEU's available for landscape architects (PA, DE, NJ), landscape designers (APLD), Pennsylvania 
Landscape & Nursery Assn, New Jersey Nursery & Landscape Assn. 
Fee: $85 per person includes Symposium program, continental breakfast, refreshment break, lunch 
(will include vegetarian and non-dairy choices), Fulltime student rate (w/copy of ID)-$60 
Pre-registration with payment required by February 10 
 
FIFTH ANNUAL LAND ETHICS SYMPOSIUM: CREATIVE APPROACHES FOR ECOLOGICAL  
LANDSCAPING 
 
On Thursday, February 17, 2005, Bowman's Hill Wildflower Preserve will sponsor the Fifth Annual Land 
Ethics Symposium: Creative Approaches for Ecological Landscaping. This stimulating and informative 
Symposium will focus on ways to create low-maintenance, economical, and ecologically balanced 
landscapes using native plants and restoration techniques. 
 
The Symposium is geared toward landscape architects, designers, contractors and other members of 
the landscape industry, environmental consultants, land planners, managers and developers, and 
state/municipal officials. 



 
Featured speakers and topics: 
**Neil Diboll, Prairie Nursery-"Five Steps to Successful Prairie Meadow Establishment"  
**Sara Pevaroff Schuh, Salt Design Studio- "Revitalizing Urban Ecology"  
**Jeffrey Keller, Habitat by Design-"Creating Biodiversity through Landscape Restoration" 
**Mark Gutshall, LandStudies-"New Uses for Old Floodplains" 
**Miles Arnott, Bowman's Hill Wildflower Preserve- "Speaking the Native Language: Choice Plants for 
Ecological Design" 
 
Attendees also will have opportunities to develop contacts with colleagues and share resources. A 
selection of topical books from the Bowman's Hill Wildflower Preserve Twinleaf Shop will be available 
for purchase. Continuing education credits are available through various professional organizations. 
Pre-registration required by February 10. 
 
For more information and to receive a brochure, call the Preserve at (215) 862-2924 or e-mail Nancy 
Beaubaire (beaubaire@bhwp.org). The brochure also is posted on the Preserve's website, 
http://www.bhwp.org (on the homepage, go to Latest News, click on "Fifth Annual Land Ethics 
Symposium for Professionals") 
 
This event will be held at the Sheraton Bucks County Hotel, Langhorne, Pennsylvania located in Bucks 
County and convenient to I-95 and the Pennsylvania Turnpike. The Symposium is sponsored by 
Bowman's Hill Wildflower Preserve, New Hope, Pennsylvania, and co-sponsored by Solebury 
Township, County of Bucks Office of the Commissioners, Andropogon Associates, the PA/DE Chapter 
of American Society of Landscape Architects and Temple University/Ambler. 
 
***** 
 
The Pennsylvania Biodiversity Listserve is intended to promote discussion of biodiversity issues in the 
state.  It is moderated by the Pennsylvania Biodiversity Partnership (PBP) following guidelines posted 
at http://www.pabiodiversity.org/listserve.html.  The opinions expressed in messages are those of the 
authors and NOT the PBP.  To unsubscribe, send the message UNSUBSCRIBE PABIODIV to 
majordomo@webmail.upb.pitt.edu. 
 


